
From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 11:57 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: David Moore <David.Moore@chicagopolice.org>; Lewis Courts <Lewis.Courts@chicagopolice.org>; 
Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org> 
Subject: 007th District Equipment Upgrade 
 
Good morning Executive Director Berlin and Ms. Reshma Soni, CPA, On 13 June 2023 the 007th District 
received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police Memorial Foundation.  The 
Department accepted a total of 50 individual pieces on behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be 
housed in the 007th District fitness facility. Attached is a copy of the invoice of said equipment, please 
feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
PO Lourdes Nieto‐Quality Control 
Chicago Police Department 
 



Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 06/12/23 08:41:43

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

02/28/23 4:06 PM 0228301CXXW (SAL - Open) 01  S0665 D 06/13/2023

XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago, IL 60607 
j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515
312-719-1986

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1438 W 63rd St
7th District
Chicago, IL 60636
312-499-8899
312-719-1986

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total

1 SPIR CE800 Elliptical Light Commercial 1800.00 1800.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS GAB60 Gym Adjustable Ab Board 215.00 215.00
1 BODS BFHYP10 Gym Ab Board Hyperextension 138.00 138.00
1 BODS GFI21 Gym Flat Inlcline Bench 215.00 215.00
1 BODS GFID31 Gym Multi Position Bench 274.00 274.00
1 BODS SDIB370 Full Adj. Olympic Package 782.00 782.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00

1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00
2 SPIR CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 1980.00
2 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 196.00
1 SPIR CVC800 Vertical Climber 1680.00 1680.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR ST800FI Flat/Incline Bench 360.00 360.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
2 BODS OB72A15 6ft Oly Bar 15 Lb 186.00 372.00
2 BODS OB86C Chrome Olympic 7ft Bar 114.00 228.00
1 BODS KBRS105PACK Kettlebell Set 5-30lb W/Gdkr50 231.00 231.00
2 BODS BSTBR1540 40' Training Rope 114.00 228.00
2 BODS BSTBR1550 50" Training Rope 129.00 258.00
1 BODS BSTSB45 Gym Exercise Ball 45cm Green 20.00 20.00
1 BODS BSTSB55 Gym Exercise Ball 55cm Grey 20.00 20.00
1 BODS BSTSB65 Gym Exercise Ball 65cm Red 20.00 20.00

1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service N/A N/A



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

1 BODS GPR378 Body Solid Power Rack 532.00 532.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 BODS WT46 Body Solid Weight Tree 107.00 107.00
1 BODS GDCC210 Body Solid Cable Crossover 1670.00 1670.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS GLPH1100 Leg Press Hack Squat 1230.00 1230.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS SBBR100 Fixed Barbell/Curl Bar Rack 366.00 366.00
2 BODS OB47C Chrome Olympic Curl Bar 56.00 112.00
5 BODS BSTYM10 Yoga Mat Green 6mm 26.00 130.00
1 BODS SBBS650 Barbell Package (10p/20-110lb) 1208.00 1208.00

Delivery Comments:
Delivery phone: 773-698-9515
School, church, etc.

SUBTOTAL: $ 15,658.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 15,658.00

Auth 04475848 (Paid) ************8244 Gift Card $ -1,482.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 14,176.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

Please note-
You will be contacted on the morning of your delivery date (between 7-9am) with a 2-3 hour delivery window.

Track your delivery @ www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
Make Sure You're Prepared For Your Next Delivery abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation

NET 30 TERMS

https://www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
https://www.abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation


Thanks For Shopping at Abt


